Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Seni: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:22 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW. Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: Dave Hatfield

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:21:28 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Patring Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

I value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic salmon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as well as concentrate harmful waste. Likewise, our wild salmon do not need
additional threats to their survival from the known and unknown impacts of cultivating genetically engineered salmon.
Please support this piece of legislation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of Oregon’s most iconic and precious
animals — cur wild, native salmon and steelhead.

I put much hope in improving our native salmonids, and to purposely introduce an additional threat, with a financial
benefit to few, is unconscionable.

Sincerely,
Dave Hatfield
Portland, OR
97211
503-281-0474



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 $:18 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW. Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: Robert Curttright

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:18:07 AM {(UTC-08:00) Pacific Time {US & Canada)
To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

I'value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Attantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
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
animals — our wild, native salmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,

Robert Curttright
Gresham, Oregon
97030



Kelly Maria

from:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Patrino Beth

Friday, March 15, 2013 9:18 AM

Kelly Maria

FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: Jim Cox

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:17:32 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Cregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

t value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
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
Please support this piece of legisfation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of Oregon’s most iconic and precious

animals — our wild, native salmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,
Jim Cox
Portland, OR
97219



Keily Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:16 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: Jon Kurtz

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:16:07 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time {US & Canada)
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
Please support this piece of legisiation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of Oregon’s most iconic and precious
animals — our wild, native salmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,

Jon Kurtz
Idleyld Park, Or
97447

541 496 0237



Kelly Maria

From: : Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:13 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered saiman in Oregon

From: Roddy J. Nolten

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:12:55 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmen in Oregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic salmon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as wel as concentrate harmful waste. Likewise, our wild salmon do not need
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

Roddy J. Nolten
Federal Way, WA
938003

(253) 874-9323



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 912 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: NO genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

————— Original Message---

From: Tom Armstrong [mailto:tdarmstrong@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:30 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: NO genetically engineered salmon in Qregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

I value Oregon’s wild; native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic salmon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as well as concentrate harmful waste. Likewise, our wild salman do not need
additional threats to their survival from the known and unknown impacts of cultivating genetically engineered salmon.
Piease support this piece of legislation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of Oregon s most iconic and precious
animals —our wild, native salmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,

Tom Armstrong
Portland, OR
97202



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria
‘Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

—--Qriginal Message--—--- :

From: Brad Staples [mailto:bswfa@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:05 AM

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
impartation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic salmon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as well as concentrate harmful waste. Likewise, our wild salmon do not need
additional threats to their survival from the known and unknown impacts of cultivating genetically engineered salmon.
Please support this piece of |legislation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of Oregon’s most iconic and precious
animals — our wild, native salmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,

Brad Staples
West Linn, OR
97068

{503) 250-0558



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

-—--Qriginal Message-—--

From: Tracy Buckner [mailto:Sakuratag@me.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:08 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Commititee,

| value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
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
Tracy Buckner
Tualatin, Or
97062



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

~---Qriginal Message—--

From: Joanmarie Sherwood [mailto:SherwoodCO@aol.com]
Sent; Friday, March 15,2013 7:09 AM

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
additional threats to their survival from the known and unknown impacts of cultivating genetically engineered salmon,
Please support this piece of legislation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of Oregon’s maost iconic and precious
animals —our wild, native salmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,

Joanmarie Sherwood
Centennial, CO
80122

303-741-1004



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

————— Original Message--—--—-

From: Daniel Maher fmailto:Maherdp@comcast.net]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:17 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in'Oregon

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
Daniel Maher
Chico, Ca
959238



Kelly Maria

From: Patrinoc Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmaon in Oregen

From: James Nudelman [mailto:jumpfish@stx.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:18 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

t vatue Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
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

James Nudelman
Corpus Christi, TX
7/8404



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: Chad bowers [mailto:Chadbowers@yahoo.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:19 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

f value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic salmon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as well as concentrate harmful waste. Likewise, our wild salmon do not need
additional threats to their survival from the known and unknown impacts of cultivating geneticaily engineered salmon.
Please support this piece of legislation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of Oregon’s most iconic and precious
animals —our wild, native salmon and steefhead.

Sincerely,
Chad bowers
Arvada, Co
80005
303-434-2152



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 %10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salman in Qregon

----0riginal Message---

From: Elise L. Astleford [mailto:eliseast@gmail.com}

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
animals ~ our wild, native salmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,

Elise L. Astleford
Vancouver, WA
3603263653
3603263653



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

----0riginal Message-----

From: Spencer Dixon [mailto:woodfiremaniac@live.com|

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:35 AM

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

Look at what happened in Canadallll This cannot happent!!

Sincerely,
Spencer Dixon
Corvallis, OR
57333



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

--—-0riginal Message-----

Froem: ralph[beau] purvis [mailto:bpthor@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:44 AM

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
animals - our wild, native salmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,
ralph[beau] purvis
silverdale, wa
98383
214-763-1361



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

Ta: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Cregon

~~~~~ Original Message-—-

From: Howard M. Stern [mailto:Hstern1003 @gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:45 AM

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
negative impacts of farming Atlantic saimon are well decumented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as well as concentrate harmful waste. Likewise, our wild salmon de not need
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
Howard M. Stern
Portland, OR
97212
971-404-6269



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria _

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

~—--0riginal Message-----

From: Daniel B Peirce [mailto:Dbpeirce@me.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:45 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregoen

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

i value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic saimon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
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

Daniel B Peirce
Parkdale, Oregon
97041
541-352-5588



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 .10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: Bill Morrish [maitto:billandevamarie @charter.net]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:52 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

Fvalue Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
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

Bill Morrish
Ashland, Or
97520

541 552 0249



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 %:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

-——0riginal Message—--

From: John Appleton [mailto:pvtapple @yahoo.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 7:58 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

| value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach cutlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic salmon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as well as concentrate harmful waste. Likewise, our wild salmon do not need
additionat threats to their survival from the known and unknown impacts of cultivating genetically engineered salmon.
Please support this piece of legislation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of Oregon’s most iconic and precious
animals — our wild, native satmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,
John Appleton
La Grande, OR
97850
541-663-6094



Keily Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 2:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salman in Oregon

----- Original Message-——

From: Jon B. Lund [mailte:fundi4l@comcast.net]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:00 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

{ value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
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

Jon B. Lund
Eugene, Oregon
97401
541-338-7195



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Qregon

————— Original Message--—-

From: Garrin Royer [mailto:Groyer@yahoo.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:01 AM

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
Garrin Royer
West linn, Or
97068



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

--—-0riginal Message-----

From: Med win [mailto:Sandyandmed@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:02 AM

To: Patrine Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

I value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in MB 2530, which prohibits the
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic salmon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as well as concentrate harmful waste. Likewise, cur wild salmon do not need
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

Med win

Huntington Beach, Ca
92646

7143574039



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

-~——Qriginal Message-----

From: Robert M Alston MD [mailto:ralston@summitviewclinic.com]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:05 AM

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
impaortation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
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

Robert M Alston MD
Puyallup, Wa

98373
253-677-2565



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

-—-Qriginal Message-----

From: James Martin [mailto:jamesa3@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:08 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

I value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive appreoach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic salmon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as well as concentrate harmful waste. Likewise, our wild saimon do not need
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

James Martin
Flagstaff, Arizona
9288143238
9288143238



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

————— Original Message---—-—-

From: michael reeves [mailto:cramdon@spiritone.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:15 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered saimon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

| value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Cregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic salmon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as weli as concentrate harmful waste. Likewise, our wild salmon do not need
additional threats to their survival from the known and unknown impacts of cultivating genetically engineered salmon.
Please support this piece of legistation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of Oregan’s most iconic and precious
antmals — our wild, native salmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,
michael reeves
Portland, Or
97213

503 2848923



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Cregon

From: Paul Engelmeyer [mailto:pengelmeyer@peak.org]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:19 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered satmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Committee,

t value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salman in Oregon’s waters. The
negative impacts of farming Atlantic saimon are well documented in British Columbian and Washington waters, as they
increase vectors for disease and parasites as well as concentrate harmfuf waste.

Likewise, our wild salmon do not need additional threats to their survival from the known and unknown impacts of
cultivating genetically engineered salmon. Many of have worked hard to improve water quality and habitat conditions
to recover our salmon populations. Please support this piece of legislation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of
Oregon’s most iconic and precious animals — our wild, native salmon and steelhead.

Sincerely,

Paul Engelmeyer
Yachats, OR
97498



Kelly Maria

Frony: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

-——-Original Message-----

From: Barton mills [mailto:Bartonltd@vahoo.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:23 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Qregon

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

Barton mills
Portland, Oregon
97236
503-901-4186



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 %10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: William B. Merrill [mailto:wbmerrill@bendbroadband.com]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:24 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agricutture and Natural Resources Committee,

{value Oregon’s wild, native fish and support the proactive approach outlined in HB 2530, which prohibits the
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
Willlam B. Merrill
Sisters, Oregon
97759



Kelly Maria

From; Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

---—Qriginal Message---—

From: Craig Lacy [mailto:lacyc@bendcable.com}

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
animals — our wild, native saimon and steelhead.

Sincerely,
Craig Lacy
BEND, Oregon
97701
5413892434



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmen in Oregon

From: Kevin M. Bartel [mailto:kevin@bartelcontracting.com}
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:25 AM

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

Kevin M. Bartel
gladstone, Oregon
97027
503-819-9621



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

----- Original Message-—--

From: Richard M Olson [mailto:richmo4l@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:27 AM

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
Richard M Olson
Gresham, Oregon
97080
5037345239



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

——-Original Message-----

From: Ken Morrish [mailto:ken@flywatertravel.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:28 AM

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

Ken Morrish
Ashland, OR
97530
541-488-7159



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

--0riginal Message-----

From: Carl Binder [mailto:carlbinder@aol.com)]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:33 AM

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

Carl Binder
Bainbridge Island, wa
898110




Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salman in Oregon

-----Original Message--—-

From: Tim Romano [mailto:tim@anglingtrade.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:39 AM

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
additional threats to their survival from the known and unknown impacts of cultivating genetically engineered satlmon.
Please support this piece of legislation and be an advocate for safeguarding one of Oregon’s most iconic and precious
animals —our wild, native salmaon and steelhead.

Sincerely,
Tim Romano
Boulder, CO
20304



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 .10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: Peter J Crosby ilf [mailto:Papaebe @gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:40 AM

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
importation, cultivation, growth and release of geneticatly engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters. The
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
Peter J Croshy llI
Tahoe City, CA
96145



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 910 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salman in Qregon

————— Original Message-----

From: DALE MADDEN [mailto:dalemadd2004@yahoo.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:41 AM

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
DALE MADDEN
MAUPIN, OR
97037

541 395 2666



Kelly Maria

From: Patring Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

-----Original Message----

From: David Thomas [mailto:davethomas1939@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:52 AM -

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
importation, cultivation, growth and release of genetically engineered or Atlantic salmon in Oregon’s waters, The
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

David Thomas
Eugene, Oregon
5415057213
5415057213



Kelly Maria

From; Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: Eric Whiteman [mailto:4ericwhiteman@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 8:54 AM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

Dear Members of the House Agriculture and Natural Resources Commitiee,

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

Eric Whiteman
Flagstaff, Arizona
86002



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:10 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: John DeVoe [mailto:john@waterwatch.org]

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:01 AM

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

John DeVoe
Porttand, Oregon
897210



Kelly Maria

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:28 AM

To: Kelly Maria

Subject: FW: Please prohibit genetically engineered salmon in Oregon

From: Robert C. Foehring

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:28:07 AM (UTC-08:00} Pacific Time {US & Canada)
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
negative impacts of farming Atlantic salmon are well documented in British Colurnbian and Washington waters, as they
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

Rohert C. Foehring
Memphis, TN
38122
9012378556



